
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: Adler, Carol; Van Curen, Jennifer; Fleming, Alexandra E
Subject: PLC-887; Hayhurst Batteries (Gas)
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:17:00 PM

Ms. Fleming,
 
Per our phone conversation, I conducted a review and determined that I had mistakenly left some wells
off of PLC-887 which should have been included. Those wells are as follows:

30-015-50182 Smoke Wagon 10 15 Federal
Com 28 #1H

E/2 10-26S-27E
64010E/2 15-26S-27E

30-015-50183 Smoke Wagon 10 15 Federal
Com 28 #2H

W/2 10-26S-27E
64010W/2 15-26S-27E

30-015-53225 Eagle Rare 11 14 Federal 30
#1H

W/2 11-26S-27E
16800W/2 14-26S-27E

30-015-53224 Eagle Rare 11 14 Federal 30
#2H

W/2 11-26S-27E
16800W/2 14-26S-27E

30-015-53226 Eagle Rare 11 14 Federal 30
#3H

W/2 11-26S-27E
16800W/2 14-26S-27E

30-015-53393 Buffalo Trace 11 14 Federal
31 #1H

E/2 11-26S-27E
16800E/2 14-26S-27E

30-015-53599 Buffalo Trace 11 14 Federal
31 #2H

E/2 11-26S-27E
16800E/2 14-26S-27E

 
However, please note that there were also several wells which Chevron had requested to be added which
may not be added to PLC-887 at this time due to their currently approved spacing including acreage not
included within the unit and PLC-887. Those wells are the following:

30-015-53600 Patron 35 36 Federal State
Com 29 #1H

N/2 35-25S-27E
16800B C D E F G 36-25S-27E

30-015-50067 Patron 35 36 Federal State
Com 29 #2H

N/2 35-25S-27E
16800B C D E F G 36-25S-27E

30-015-53601 Patron 35 36 Federal State
Com 29 #3H

S/2 35-25S-27E
16800J K L M N O 36-25S-27E

30-015-50177 Patron 35 36 Federal State
Com 29 #4H

S/2 35-25S-27E
16800J K L M N O 36-25S-27E

30-015-50068 Patron 35 36 Federal State
Com 29 #5H

S/2 35-25S-27E
16800J K L M N O 36-25S-27E

 
The Division upon its own initiative will issue an amended order for PLC-887.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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